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. December 11, 1970 o

Non, Gerbard A, Gessell
UaieDigtrict Jud‘. _

_ U.S.Court House

Washington, D.C. m
Dear Judge Gemll.

Yeur decision in €ivil Action i'll. 718-?0. whioh I am th Phinﬁff, aid

mtmchnemﬁltodw hnﬂngbomincomcﬂywwuﬁm
Iftblmmmtmtmmhhwhﬁdhmﬁth

. any. mrt ordep” rofers to defendants' statement that ne affidavit was filed, .
‘Iudmanmhmmimtumulmulddmmwmm
conuumgmtmmun. S

Immmmfamamsmm.:mum ’.lharcforo.whm‘ '

the clerk asked the name of the Judge ef ne, I gave that of Judge Curras, This
wuwuthwdcwedﬂxemuncofthadﬁdaﬂtmmdmmr
declaslon was filed,

With all due respeot, zir, as of today I have net received all of what
was ardend delivered to me, nor has there been roa;mu o letiors of reqmt
in ene cage - .rm the issuanee of the orders '

Sincerely,

Hareld Ue:lshoré
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| 12/11/70 i

Paul, Ma.ry, Gary, Sylvia, Howard, Dick, R

I am sending you a copy of my today's letterntq Judge Gessell ,
and Paul a copy of his brief declsion, which says litt].e more than- "no" :

This Judge en;oys one of the better reputations. However, it ‘
does. seem that the decision was rather hastily reached, perhaps sug— | \\\

gesting the im.tiative of a clerk, ,f : \\

I did prepare and end some of you an answer to the govemment . [
papers as soon as I received them, There was some delay while they lay, ’
unread in Bud's doffice, - .

It does seem that, even though the government did net file an
affidavit in one of its motions, thereafter eliminjting this deficit,
that I also should have, but nobody told me end I didn't know, I thought
the statements in the. document itself were adequates

Thus it would seem that an avoidable oversight and avo:.dable
delay may have given the technicality on which the decision was reached
to the governments Yhis is particularly unfortunate, if it is the case,
for there was an as yet unexceeded record of non-step dishonest‘y and lyn.ng,
including under oath and in court. -

I think you know the horns of my dilemma,

ixcept as amatter of record, I do not believe any of you will
want +he dec:.sion. If you do, I hope Paul will provide it.

And for any who may at any time consider f:.l:.ng a sm.t for what
is suppressed, I think this is a lessons

Sn.ncerély,



